
 

J O Y  H O F M E I S T E R  

S T A T E  S U P E R I N T E N D E N T  O F  P U B L I C  I N S T R U C T I O N  

O K L A H O M A  S T A T E  D E P A R T M E N T  O F  E D U C A T I O N  

 

2 5 0 0  N O R T H  L I N C O L N  B O U L E V A R D ,  O K L A H O M A  C I T Y ,  O K  7 3 1 0 5 - 4 5 9 9  ·  ( 4 0 5 )  5 2 1 - 3 3 0 1  · J O Y . H O F M E I S T E R @ S D E . O K . G O V  

 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

 

TO:  The Honorable Members of the State Board of Education 

 

FROM: Joy Hofmeister 

 

DATE: July 28, 2016 

 

SUBJECT: Application for Suspension and Revocation of School Teaching Certificates  

 

Pursuant to the State Board of Education’s rules OAC 210:1-5-6, 75 O.S. §§314-314.1, and 

Oklahoma Statutes 70 O.S. §3-104, the attached Applications for Emergency Suspension and 

Revocation of Teaching Certifications (the “Applications”) seek the emergency suspension of 

the Oklahoma School Teaching Certification and Certificate number of 1) Vicky Turner; 2) 

Victoria Lucus; and, 3) Ryan England. 

 

The State Department of Education requests that action be taken on this request. 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


